
 

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS AS OF 04/19/2022 

 
  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: 357188

 

Question 1: In consideration of the Easter holiday, is it possible to provide a 1-week extension with a 
revised due date of 4/26/22? 

Answer:  Due date has been extended to 4/27/22 
 
 
Question 2: What is the timeline for selection and award of the contract   
Answer:  Projection award is early May. 
 
Question 3:  It appears to be an 18-month project, when do you expect the initial kick-off meeting to 

occur or the project to start? 
Answer: Expect project to start in May or June, kick-off meeting will follow immediately after 

contract award. 
 
Question 4: For Task 1, is there approximate number of reports you expect to be included in the 

annotated bibliography?   
Answer: 15 reports  
 
Question 5: Under section 10 Meetings of the SOW, approximately how many status meetings do 

you expect and how many HNRTC Interface meetings?  

Answer: Contract status meetings with HMIS would not likely be more than a couple.  Contractor 
should assume multiple (6+) interface meetings with HNRTC. 

Question 6: Can you provide any additional information on the proposal scoring and selection 
criteria?  

Answer: Scoring will be based against the qualifications listed in Section 7. 

Question 7: Regarding C.2.3 (p. 9), is Volume III required with the original submittal or only when an 
offeror is contacted for potential award?  

 Answer: Buyer will request information outlined in C.2.3, upon determination of a successful 
Offeror. 

 

Question 8: Section C.2.2 (p. 8) states “Any Subcontract that results from this Solicitation will be 
determined by the price the Offeror pays for material (without profit applied) plus fully 
burdened hourly labor rates, multiplied times the number of hours worked. …” Will 
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HMIS provide an estimated level of effort that should be used for proposal purposes to 
develop our firm fixed price estimate, or will the ultimate subcontract be T&M?   

Answer: The proposer will need to determine the level of effort it will require to complete the 
scope of work as fixed price.   Any contract that is awarded from this solicitation has 
been determined to be Fixed Price.    

 

Question 9: Section 7 of the SOW (Qualifications, p. 12) asks for experience in “habitat and species 
injury determination after pollution (metals, organics, and radiation) and physical 
perturbations from energy infrastructure...” Could HMIS clarify this request? Should the 
proponent have experience with injury determination from pollution at locations where 
there are physical perturbations from energy infrastructure? 

Answer: The bidder should understand how to address chemical injury as it may overlap physical 
disturbances. 

 

Question 10: Section 10.1 of the SOW (Meetings, p.14) notes that meetings may be conference calls, 
internet meetings, or in-person meetings at HMIS in Tri-Cities. For costing purposes, 
how many in-person meetings should proponents anticipate?  

Answer: There are no requirements for the subcontractor to meet with HMIS in-person.  Should 
assume those meetings will be virtual.  For meetings with HNRTC the bidder can assume 
up to three in-person meetings that would be held in the Richland, WA area. 

 

Question 11: The effective term of the subcontract is left as TDB (section E.2, p. 26). For costing 
purposes, could HMIS provide an anticipated start date and a suggested term that 
offerors should use, i.e., 18 months when the final deliverable is due?    

Answer: Assume a POP of May 2022 to November 2023. 

 

Question 12: Page 7 of the SOW, in the description of Task 3, identifies that the contractor will be 
provided with a list of keystone taxa to be considered in this task. Can HMIS clarify the 
number of individual taxa that will need to be addressed under this task?  

Answer: Up to 20 taxa. 
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Question 13: The SOW states in several places that project summary presentations will be given by 
webinar. Can HMIS confirm that no travel to the Hanford site or other locations away 
from the contractors’ primary place of business should be included in the proposed 
budget? 

Answer: Prospective bidders should assume up to two trips to the Richland, WA area for in-
person presentations.  Was it posted as labor hour or T&M?  

 

Question 14: Could HMIS please elaborate on the anticipated content and purpose of the “detailed 
task and data acquisition plan” and how this document fits into the overall schedule and 
process for Tasks 1 and 2? For example, the SOW suggests this plan is to be written and 
approved prior to the synthesis and summary step of the analyses, implying that data 
have already been identified, obtained/acquired, and reviewed. If this is the case, it is 
not clear what data acquisition would need to be described and approved within the 
plan.  

Answer: The goal of the acquisition plan is to have a common understanding and agreement 
before resources are expended summarizing and synthesizing information related to 
aquatic baseline conditions. The common understanding will make sure that HMIS and 
the HNRTC are comfortable with the work that will be performed.   

  

 

 

 

 

 
 


